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From: Hossein Hashemzadeh
To: "Donald Evans"; Joyce Bernstein; mdbasile@cooley.com; Rosenstein, Mace (MRosenstein@cov.com);


john.bagwell@cbs.com; tmcorvo@mintz.com; fredgiroux@dwt.com; SADavidson@mintz.com;
bill.lebeau@hklaw.com


Subject: RE: WJLP-TV, Middletown Township
Date: Thursday, March 12, 2015 2:40:26 PM


Dear Mr. Evans:
 
This is with respect to the March 11, 2015 letter from PMCM TV, LLC notifying the Commission that
WJLP(TV), Middletown Township, New Jersey, will commence operation on virtual channel 33.1 on
or before noon, March 16, 2015.  PMCM’s notification also includes a supporting declaration under
penalty of perjury by PMCM’s General Manager of Station Operations, confirming the intended
operation on virtual channel 33.1.  Based on PMCM’s notification and supporting declaration,
program test authority for WJLP(TV) is hereby reinstated, effective immediately.
 
Hossein Hashemzadeh
Deputy Video Division Chief
Media Bureau
 
From: Donald Evans [mailto:evans@fhhlaw.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, March 11, 2015 4:43 PM
To: Joyce Bernstein; mdbasile@cooley.com; Rosenstein, Mace (MRosenstein@cov.com);
john.bagwell@cbs.com; tmcorvo@mintz.com; fredgiroux@dwt.com; SADavidson@mintz.com;
bill.lebeau@hklaw.com
Cc: Hossein Hashemzadeh
Subject: RE: WJLP-TV, Middletown Township
 
Joyce et al.  – Attached is a copy of PMCM TV’s letter notifying the FCC of its intent to transmit
using virtual channel 33.1 as of March 16.
 
Don Evans
 
 
Donald J. Evans
Fletcher, Heald and Hildreth
Suite1100


1300 N 17th St.
Arlington, VA 22209
703-812-0430 (office)
202-288-0773 (cell)
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